MINUTES OF MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 16, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: BANKSON, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, WARD, LEONARD COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: AVICOLA, BOGLE, MANN

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 2 AND SPECIAL MEETINGS HELD NOVEMBER 8,9,11 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE WATER LINE ON 17TH STREET FROM SHORT THRU DEWEY BE GIVEN TOP PRIORITY AS SOON AS MAN POWER IS AVAIL-ABLE STARTING JANUARY 1, 1977. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT LARRY COLLINSWORTH BE GRANTED VACATION FOR NOVEMBER 22, 23, 26, 27, 28. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WARD AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT BARBARA DOTSON BE GRANTED VACATION FOR NOVEMBER 24TH and 29TH. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE CITY HIRE A SCHOOL GUARD FOR THE SCHOOL CROSSING ON SOUTH MAIN STREET UNTIL THE END OF THE SCHOOL YEAR AND CITY PAY 1/2 OF SALARY AND BOARD OF EDUCATION PAY 1/2 OF SALARY. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY INSTRUCTED THE CITY CLERK TO ADVERTISE IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPERS FOR APPLICATIONS FOR A SCHOOL GUARD.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO GRANT CHARLIE FOSTER VACATION FOR NOVEMBER 29TH, 30TH, December IST-3RD. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 76-22 FOR \$83,914.98 AND PAYROLL AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 76-25 IN THE AMOUNT OF PAYROLL \$3,708.84 AND APPROP FOR \$13,659.86 FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

101 MAYOR MURRAY READ A PETITION SIGNED BY SEVERAL CITIZENS IN FAVOR OF MOBILE HOME PERMITS IN THE AREA FROM 15TH STREET SOUTH TO 21ST STREET AND WEST OF MAIN STREET. SEVERAL CITIZENS WERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND A DISCUSSION ON MOBILE HOME PERMITS WERE HELD.

MAYOR MURRAY INSTRUCTED THE CITY CLERK TO ADVERTISE IN THE LOCAL NEWS PAPERS FOR PERSONS INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE TO FILE AN APPLICATION AT THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE COUNCIL TABLE THE GRANTING OF A MOBILE HOME PERMIT TO DARNABY UNTIL MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE WERE CHECKED FOR THE PASSING OF THE PERMIT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE CITY ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR A REPLACEMENT OF THE 1974 PLYMOUTH POLICE CAR WITH THE OPTION TO REJECT ANY AND ALL BIDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY APPOINTED A COMMITTEE OF DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS AND HIMSELF TO MEET WITH THE MANAGEMENT OF THE NEW PLACE AND BRING A REPORT TO THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE CITY SOLICIT BIDS FOR REPAIRS ON THE BOILER AT CITY HALL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

NZ M unay MIRRAY MAYOR

tein Ra

, Inn

LA TURNER, CITY CLERK